

What was discussed at the EACC Representative Assembly last time? (8 minutes)

- EACC members are welcome at any RA- see your rep about coming to an RA as our guest!
- The EACC/CCPS Negotiated Agreement can be seen on our website at <u>www.teameacc.org</u>.
- EACC had 7 delegates attend the NEA Representative Assembly in Washington, DC, July 1-8, 2016.
- New Teacher Orientation was a success! We signed up 108 new members! Our New Teacher Store was a huge hit and the new teachers appreciated all the donated items. Thank you to everyone who donated.
- The 2015-2016 GREAT (Government Relations Educator Activist Trophy) was won by Gale-Bailey ES! Gale-Bailey will get a trophy to display at their school that they will pass on to next year's winning school, and a smaller trophy they get to keep. Schools receive points for members participating in Government Relations (GR) type activities and opportunities, so we hope there will be LOTS of competition this year as our education activists come out to advocate for our profession!
- The EACC Annual Crab Feast on August 26, 2016 was a great way to begin the new school year, with over 475 CCPS employees and retirees, along with elected officials and School Board members in attendance.
- EACC is sponsoring a **Creative Discipline Workshop** that begins its online portion on October 1, 2016. You can earn **1 CPD** credit by completing this workshop. **Free for EACC members**, \$10 for non-members. Space is limited to 50 participants, so register via the Spotlight sent to you by Dawn Schaeffer in your CCPS email.
- The MSEA Convention is October 21-22, 2016 in Ocean City, MD. Though this is a student day, anyone who wants to attend the Professional Development workshops can request administrative leave to attend. The workshops schedule can be seen on the MSEA website at http://marylandeducators.org/2016-msea-convention-workshops
- SAVE THE DATES for these Lobby Nights to come with us to speak with your legislators in Annapolis:

0	01/23/17	(snow date 01/30)		0	03/13

- 02/06/17(snow date 02/13)
 - 02/27/17 (snow date 03/6)
- Are you interested in getting more involved in one of **our committees**? Contact the chair and ask to participate! All meetings are at the EACC office at 5:00 PM unless otherwise noted
 - **GR** = Government Relations, Chair- Veronica McFadden. 1st Thursday of each month, meets at 5:30 PM- 9/1, 10/6, 11/3, 12/1, 1/5, 2/2, 3/2, 4/6, 5/4
 - IPD = Instructional and Professional Development, Chair- Heather Hartman-Jansen. 2nd Thursday every other month 11/10, 1/12, 3/9, 5/11
 - o Membership, Chair- Peter Ullmann. 2nd Thursday every other month opposite IPD- 10/13, 12/8, 2/9
 - **Minority and Human Civil Rights**, Chair- Margot Savoy. Once a quarter, either the 3rd or 4th Thursday- 10/27, 12/15, 2/23, 4/27
 - **PR** = Public Relations, Chair- Kathy Reamy. 3rd Thursday of every month(except December)- 9/15, 10/20, 11/17, 1/19, 2/16, 3/16, 4/20, 5/18

Sick Leave Exchange Donations Needed... Please consider donating:

- Lauren Hackett McDonough HS
- Heidi McGee Ortolano Westlake HS

• Christine Prozik - BOE

o 03/27

o 04/03(if needed)

An EACC victory you should be proud of is: (1 minute) We had 13 EACC members at Mac Middleton's Annual BBQ Fundraiser on September 10th. Members got to meet and interact with elected officials to include school board members, state delegates and state senators as well as Steny Hoyer who is running for Congress. It was a great way to start the year showing educator advocacy. Visit our Facebook page to see pictures!

Please feel free to share any positive occurrences, outcomes, etc. that have happened at your site or within CCPS below.

D	Time's up! We told you we could do it in 10 minutes! on't forget to leave your questions and suggestions with your building rep. before leaving.
	(Tear on the dotted line, complete slip below, and leave it on your way out the door.)
Name:	Site:
Questions, Concerns, Sugg	estions and/or something positive that has happened at your site or within CCPS: